
From: Jozwiak, Rochelle M
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Bingham, Kimberly; Newman, Alan; Chavez, Araceli; Newman, Alan;

Binford, Marshall; Hansen, Susan; Myers, Michael D
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Wilson, Saundi; Smith, Quantindra; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Subject: RE: CAFO for filed and Served in the matter of SRG Global Trim, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2020-2116(b)
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 12:38:12 PM

I have received.  Thank you!
 
Sincerely,

Rochelle Jozwiak
Senior Counsel, EHS
 
O 281.668.3629
C 832.451.4267
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:23 AM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Newman, Alan <Newman.Alan@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli
<Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Newman, Alan <Newman.Alan@epa.gov>; Binford, Marshall
<Binford.Marshall@epa.gov>; Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Myers, Michael D
<mmyers@srgglobal.com>; Jozwiak, Rochelle M <Rochelle.Jozwiak@kochps.com>
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi
<Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Henderson,
Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO for filed and Served in the matter of SRG Global Trim, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-
04-2020-2116(b)
 
Sent by an external sender

Good morning,
 
Please find attached the Consent Agreement and Final Order in the matter of
SRG Global Trim, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2020-2116(b) dated April 29, 2021.
 
Mr. Myers and Ms. Jozwiak, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt
of the above-referenced documents for my file.
 
 
Thank you.
 
 
Respectfully,
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Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |


